Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Kee Mui Hong - Ah Lim Motor @ Sin Ming <muihong@almsm.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 9:38 AM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: [A]: Draft Finalisation - SDM7600G

Dear Guo Qiang,

We are agreeable to the amendment.
Will submit as such.

Best Regards,

Kee Mui Hong
Ah Lim Motor @ Sin Ming
Tel : 64563637 Fax : 64563686

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: 08 September, 2020 11:01 AM

To: mailto:muihong@almsm.com.sg

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: [1[5: Draft Finalisation - SDM7600G

Dear Mui Hong,
Finalize COR $2012.27 before GST @ 3 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

BAEA: Kee Mui Hong - Ah Lim Motor @ Sin Ming <muihong@almsm.com.sg>
RIEF[A]: 2020 4F 8 /1 28 [ 10:12

etk A : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

ZF@: Draft Finalisation - SDM7600G

Dear Guo Qiang,

Pls see attached the Draft Finalisation — SDM7600G for your approval.

Pls advise

Thanks



Best Regards,

Kee Mui Hong
Ah Lim Motor @ Sin Ming
Tel : 64563637 Fax : 64563686



